
Year 8 Topic 2 Part 1: Où habites-tu? – Where do you live?

D’accord - OK
Oui, je veux (bien) - Yes, I (really)  want to
Oui, bonne idée – Yes, good idea
Non, je n’ai pas envie - No, I don't want to
Si tu veux - If you want
Non merci - No thank you

At the weekend
Tu vas où le week-end?
- Where do you go on the weekend?
Je vais… - I go…
…au café - …to the café
…au centre commercial - … to the shopping centre
…au centre de loisirs - …to the leisure centre
…au château - …to the castle
…au cinéma - …to the cinema
…au marché - …to the market
…au parc - …to the park
…au restaurant - …to the restaurant
…au stade - …to the stadium
…à l’hôtel - …to the hotel
…à la piscine - …to the swimming pool
…aux magasins - …to the shops
…aux musées - …to the museums
pour voir un match – see a match
pour regarder un film – to watch a film
pour faire du patin à glace – to do ice-skating
pour nager – to swim
pour voir les choses historique 
– to see historic things
Avant d’aller (au cinéma), je vais… 
– Before going to the cinema, I go…

In town
Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans ta ville?
- What is there in your town/city?
Dans ma ville… - In my town…
Ici… - Here…
Là-bas… - Over there…
il y a… - there is…
…un café -…a café
…un centre commercial - …a shopping centre
…un centre de loisirs - …a leisure centre
…un château - …a castle
…un cinéma - …a cinema
…un hôtel - …a hotel 
…un marché - …a market
…un parc - …a park
…un restaurant - …a restaurant
…un stade - …a stadium
…une piscine - …a swimming pool 
…des magasins - …some shops
…des musées - … museums
Il n’y pas de (café) - There isn’t a café 
Il n’y a pas d’ (hôtel) - There isn’t a hotel

Making plans
Tu veux…(aller au stade)?
Do you want… (to go to the stadium)?
…aller au concert - …to go to the concert
...aller au cinéma – to go to the cinema
...aller au parc – to go to the park
...aller au centre de loisirs – to go to the leisure centre
...aller à la piscine – to go to the pool
...aller à la plage – to go to the beach
...aller aux magasins – to go to the shops
...faire du vélo - …do cycling
…manger au restaurant / café - …eat at a restaurant / cafe
…visiter les jardins/les musées - …visit gardens/museums

Key ideas
In  my town
At the weekend
Making plans

Where we live
J’habite à... – I live in...
C’est un grand / petit village 
– It’s a big / small village
C’est une grande / petite ville 
– It’s a big / small town
J’y habite depuis (deux) ans 
– I’ve lived there for (two) years
J’y habite depuis toujours 
- I’ve always lived there
J’aime habiter ici – I like to live here
J’aime y habiter – I like living there
J’aime habiter là-bas – I like living there
Je suis très content(e) d’habiter ici 
- I am very happy to live here
Je voudrais habiter à… I would like to live in…



Year 8 Topic 2 Part 1: Transferable language 

Vouloir – to want
Je veux – I want
Tu veux – you want (singular / informal)
Il veut – he wants
Elle veut – she wants
On veut – we want
Nous voulons – we want
Vous voulez – you want (plural / polite)
Ils veulent – they want (m / m+f)
Elles veulent – they want (f)

Aller – to go
Je vais – I go
Tu vas – you go (singular / informal)
Il va – he goes
Elle va – she goes
On va – we go
Nous allons – we go
Vous allez – you go (plural / polite)
Ils vont – they go (m / m+f)
Elles vont – they go (f)

To The

à = to

au    – to the (masc. = à + le = au)
à la  – to the (fem. = à + la = à la)
à l’   – to the (vowel sound = à + l’ = à l’)
aux  – to the (plural = à + les = aux)

Definite Article – The 
Le – masculine
La – feminine
Les – plural
L’ – starts with a vowel sound

Indefinite Article – A / An / Some
Un – a / an (masculine)
Une – a / an (feminine)
Des – some (plural)

Habiter – to live
J’habite – I live
Tu habites – You live (singular / informal)
Il habite – he lives
Elle habite – she lives
On habite – we live
Nous habitons – we live
Vous habitez – you live (plural / polite)
Ils habitent – they live (m / m+f)
Elles habitent – they live (f) Intensifiers

très – very
assez – quite
vraiment – truly
réellement – really
un peu – a bit
peu – little
trop – too
extrêmement – extremely 
tellement – so 

Time expressions
Quelquefois – Sometimes 
Normalement – Normally
D’habitude – Usually
Tous les week-ends – Every weekend 
En ce moment – At the moment
Souvent – Often 
Tous les jours – Every day
Tous le soirs – Every evening
Tout le temps – All the time
De temps en temps – From time to time
Une fois par mois – Once a month
Deux fois par semaine – Twice a week

Ce matin / Cet après-midi / Ce soir 
This morning / afternoon / evening
Ce week-end – This weekend
Aujourd’hui - Today

Using a range of language 
improves the quality of our 
speaking and writing and 
allows us to access more 
challenging texts!

Key verbs in 
the present tense

Connectives
et – and
mais – but
aussi – also
parce que – because
car – because
puisque – since
cependant – however
malheureusement - 
unfortunately

Je pense que – I think that
Je crois que – I believe that
Je dirais que – I would say that
À mon avis – In my opinion
c’est – it is
ce n’est pas – it isn’t
Je trouve ça – I find that

important(e) - important
génial(e) – great  

agréable – pleasant
joli(e) – pretty
moche – ugly 
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